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Members of the Board: 

Approval of Settlement Agreement with George El Youssef 

Purpose/Outcomes To resolve litigation related to a motor vehicle collision involving a 
county-owned vehicle operated by a county employee. 

Dollar Amount and 
Fiscal Impact 

In exchange for a full and final resolution of plaintiff’s claims, the 
County’s Risk Fund will pay $165,000.  

Funding Source Risk Fund  
Duration Upon execution  
Previous Board 
Action 

The Board has been briefed on this case during previous executive 
sessions 

Counsel Review Reviewed and approved by County Counsel September 14, 2022.  
SL 

Procurement 
Review 

Was this item processed through Procurement?  No, this item is a 
settlement agreement and not subject to such review. 

Strategic Plan 
Alignment 

Build public trust through good government. 

Contact Person Shawn Lillegren, Senior Assistant County Counsel, (503) 742-5393  

BACKGROUND: 

The Office of County Counsel requests the approval of a settlement agreement with plaintiff 
George El Youssef, who sustained injuries as a driver of a vehicle that was struck by a 
vehicle operated by an on-duty Sheriff’s Office deputy.  The County admitted liability; 
litigation centered on the cause, nature, and extent of the alleged injuries.  Mr. El Youssef 
sought $337,767.90 in compensation for medical expenses and non-economic damages.  

The parties attended a judicial settlement conference with Clackamas County Circuit Court 
Judge Cody Weston. The parties were able to reach a negotiated settlement on the terms 
presented in this settlement agreement.  If approved by the Board, the case will be 
dismissed, and the matter concluded. 
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RECOMMENDATION: 
 
The Office of County Counsel requests the Board to approve the attached settlement 
agreement for George El Youssef. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
Shawn Lillegren 
Senior Assistant County Counsel 
 
Attachments:   
 
Settlement Agreement with George El Youssef  
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